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8:58 AM 

Kay Flynn 

To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Denise Vandiver; Bob Freeman 
Marguerite Lockard 
RE: FPL audit 03-002-4-1 

Will do. Thanks. 

Or i gi na 1 Me s s age - - - -- - ----- 
From: Denise Vandiver 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 8:50 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Bob Freeman 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: FPL audit 03-002-4-1 

Yes, please. 

Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 8:50 AM 
To: Denise Vandiver; Bob Freeman 
Cc: b'arguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: FPL audit 03-002-4-1 

So WE? need to open a docket? 

Original Message----- 
From:: Denise Vandiver 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 8:50 AM 
To: Kay Flynn; Bob Freeman 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: RE: FPL audit 03-002-4-1 

No, there is no related docket. Thanks 

Original Message----- 
From: Kay Flynn 
Sent: Wednesday, September 24, 2003 8:47 AM 
To: Denise Vandiver; Bob Freeman 
Cc: Marguerite Lockard 
Subject: FPL audit 03-002-4-1 

We have a request for confidentiality from FPL and highlighted material on this audit. We 
got audit workpapers (DN 08466-03 filed 9/9) and put those in undocketed. Should we docket 
the matter now, or is there a related docket it can be tied to? 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
COMMISSIONERS: 
LILA A. JABER, CHARMAN 
J. TERRY DEASON 
BRAULIO L. BAEZ 
RUDOLPH “RUDY” BRADLEY 
CHARLES M. DAVIDSON 

DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK & 
ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES 
BLANCA S. BAYO 
DIRECTOR 
(850) 413-6770 (CLERK) 
(850) 413-6330 (ADMIN) 

September 26, 2003 

R. Wade Litchfield, Esquire 
Florida Power & Light Company 
700 Universe Boulevard 
Juno Beach, Florida 33408-0420 

Re: Docket No. 030930-El 

Dear Mr. Litchfield: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a request for confidential classification of certain 
materials provided in connection with audit on test reliability indices year ended 12/31/02 
(Audit Control No. 03-002-4-1) by Florida Power & Light Company, which was filed in this 
office on September 23, 2003, and assigned the above-referenced docket number. 
Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is 
conducted, it does not affect a substantially interested person’s right to an administrative 
hearing. For more information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 
or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Division of the Commission Clerk and Administrative Services 
Florida Public Service Commission 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Acrion/Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: httr,://~ww.florid,psc.rom Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 


